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Ei, PASO NATURAL GAS COMPAYY

. 0. Box %7
Farmington, New loxico

August __ 6, 1958

Mr, E, C. Armold
0il Conzervution Cormmiission
1000 Rio Brazos ”nad
Aztec, New Mexlico CORRECTED COPY

Re facker (eakage Test on the El Faso laturel Gas

Sompany Well, San Juan 28-6 Unit 79 (MP),
11808, 1090W; 11-27-6, Rio Arriba, New Mex.
{(TTame - Location - Company)

Dear . Armolid:

The subject well was duazlly completed in the Pictured Cliffs and Mess Verde
zones and a packer wag set at 5268 fect, The Mess Verde zone was tested
through a 3/14" choke for threa hours Jul 1 with the following date obtained:

YC 85T &gg psig; Shut-in 10 d1ys
re 3IrT 889 paig;
AN § 24 1015 prig;  Shut-in 10 days
‘i me ‘My: Tlowlng Iressure MV) Working ;
‘inutec Tubing Psig ‘PC) SIP {E) Feig [ressure, Fsic Temp ~ F
0 FE 889
15 u6s 893 64
30 410 893 65
45 385 893 66
60 369 8ok 67
180 302 8ok Cale. 604 68
The choke volume for the _ Mesa Verde wes 3698 MCF/D with an AOF of
5166 ACF/D.
The Pictured Cliffs zone was tested _ August 6, 1958 with a */4" choke

for % hours with the followlng data obtained:

EE ORISR $C 933 psig; Shut-in 17 BRI
Tl 93k vl
Tl 1029 EREN SEERCE: LEL R et T QA




8an Juan 28-6 Unit 79 (MP) Tage TWO July 6, 1958

Time PC) 7lowing “ressure (PC) Vorking
Minutee Caging  .sig (MV) SIi (T) Paig ‘ressure, Psig Temp  F
0 102¢
15 353 1029 56
30 217 1029 57
ks 165 1029 58
60 1k 1030 59
180 89 1032 93 62
The chowe woiume fo - the _ Pletured CLiffe  test wne 1181 CF/D with an AOF
sf 1193 Lor o

The sreoults of the abeve tests indicate there is no packer lea.pge.

Very truly yours,

M. V. Rischard
Gas Engineer

. odgers
E. 3. Jperly /1)




